U.N. 364377

l16th September, 1992

Dr. Scott
The Surgery
Brook Street
HOLYWOOD

Dear Dr. Scott,

RE: ADAM STRAIN

urine a while ago with organisms that were sensitive to -
Cephalexin. He had a course of Keflex even though clinically he
was well. We are always concerned that he does not qetfﬁrihe

infections because of his precarious renal function.

urine in case this was Just a contaminant. If we grow
pPseudomonas again we will have to treat him. I repeated his
ultrasound scan in case there was any change to his bladder
pathology but this seems to be fine.

However generally speaking he is very well, I am quite happy

with his general condition. We have therefore repeated his
urine and I will see him again in a few weeks time as usual.

Yours sincerely,

MAURICE SAVAGE
Consultant Paediatric Nephrologist
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